## **Faculty Development Committee Meeting**

### Minutes for Tuesday, May 10, 2022

Via Zoom: https://elcamino-edu.zoom.us/j/96195718695 1:15-2:15 pm

Present	Name		Division
X	Stacey Allen*	SA	Behavioral & Social Sciences
X	Erica Brenes	EB	Humanities
	Anna Brochet	AB	Counseling
X	Rose Ann Cerofeci	RC	Humanities
X	Linda Cooks	LC	Library & Learning Resources
X	Amy Herrschaft	AH	Counseling
X	Amy Himsel	AJH	Behavioral & Social Sciences
	Lars Kjeseth	LK	Mathematical Sciences
X	Crystle Martin	CM	Library & Learning Resources
	Arturo Martinez	AM	Mathematical Sciences
X	David Moyer	DM	Fine Arts
X	Jackie Nolasco	JN	Library & Learning Resources
	Jason Suárez	JS	Behavioral & Social Sciences
X	Evelyn Uyemura	EU	Humanities

<sup>\*</sup>Committee Chair

**Mission Statement**: The El Camino College Faculty Development Committee provides opportunities and support to promote instructional excellence and innovation through faculty collaboration.

**Fall 2021 Meetings:** September 14 & 28, October 12 & 26, November 9 & 23 **Spring 2022 Meetings:** February 22, March 8 & 22, April 26, May 10 & 24

## Collaboration with POCR Leads to Develop Online Course Design PD

Peer Online Course Review (POCR) co-leads Rhea Lewitzki and Moses Wolfenstein met with the FDC to discuss plans for designing workshops modelled after this semester's Informed & Inspired series with a one-hour instructional webinar followed the next day with a two-hour interactive workshop. These sessions are intended to help faculty elevate the quality of their Canvas sites and will likely begin in August during PD Power-up Month and take place throughout the fall semester.

## **Faculty PD Needs Assessment**

SA reported that due to a very low response rate, the deadline for the Faculty Professional Development Needs Assessment has been extended to Wednesday, May 18<sup>th</sup>. Carolyn Pineda of IRP will attend the May 24<sup>th</sup> FDC meeting to share preliminary findings.

### Fall 2022 PD Day

SA reported that the Fall 2022 Professional Development Day Planning Committee met on Monday, May 9<sup>th</sup>. *Transformative Spaces: Recontextualizing our past to reshape the future* was selected as the Fall 2022 PD Day theme. Members of the Land Acknowledgement Task Force will present during the general session and facilitate two afternoon breakout

sessions on PD Day. LC will be among the presenters and reminded the FDC that *The History We Stand On* library exhibit that will display a variety of historical documents and artifacts related to the history of the land El Camino College occupies will open on May 12<sup>th</sup>. SA reminded the committee that breakout session proposals are due Thursday, May 12<sup>th</sup> by 3pm.

## **Informed & Inspired**

SA reported that *Creating Community and Centering Cultural Capital*, which took place virtually on Thursday, April 28<sup>th</sup> and Friday, April 29<sup>th</sup>, was a big success. On Thursday, EB and AM led a discussion of Tara Yosso's cultural wealth model which followed presentations by Xocoyotzin Herrera (Ethnic Studies), Christopher Page (English), Chris Dela Cruz (Student Services Specialist, Student Development Office) and Jessica Rodriguez (Sociology). LK facilitated Friday's two-hour workshop which allowed attendees the chance for a deeper dive into Yosso's cultural wealth model.

Our last two sessions for the spring semester will take place on Thursday, May  $26^{th}$ , 1:15-2:15 and Friday, May  $27^{th}$ , 10:00-12:00. The planning committee is meeting later today to determine the theme and format.

# **College Book Club**

LC reported that the College Book Club will meet on Zoom to discuss Chapters 6 and 7 of *Engaging African American Males in Community Colleges*, edited by Ted N. Ingram and James Coaxum III on Friday, May 20<sup>th</sup>, 11:00-12:00. She reminded the committee that faculty, staff, and managers are invited to join and attendance at prior sessions is not required. Unlimited access to the e-book is available via the Schauerman Library.

#### **SITE Report**

RC reported that SITE will host an in-person summit tentatively scheduled for June  $3^{\rm rd}$  which will include a morning session and afternoon breakout sessions. More details to follow as they become available.

Adjourned 1:55